## COMMISSIONER'S RECORD O

The Board adjourned to meet September 12, 1952 at Oskaloosa for the opening of the bids for rehabilitation of the Lecompton Bridge. O. Ogdens Thairman Board of County County. Kay C. den. Chairman Dougla Attest: Ray C. Ogden, Chairman Board of Commissioners of Douglas County. MR Harhart R. Gerhart, County Clerk. September 12, 1952. The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in Special Session at Oskaloosa, in joint meeting with the Jefferson County Board to open bids on the Lecompton Bridge. The minutes of the meeting are to be supplied by Jefferson County. The Board adjourned to meet September 13, 1952. Ray C. Ogder, Chairman Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County. Attest: MR Gerhart, County Clerk.

(Copy of Minutes of Meeting with Jefferson County Board)

"A joint meeting of the Boards of Jefferson and Douglas Counties was held at the Commissioner's office in Oskaloosa, Friday morning, September 12, at ten o'clock, for the purpose of opening bids for the Reconstruction of the Lecompton Bridge.

Bridge.
The plans and architectural work was done by the firm of Finney and Turnipseed of Topeka. Mr. Frazier and Mr. Turnipseed of that firm were present and presented an estimate for this reconstruction at \$60, 347.00.
The only bid received was from the Universal Bridge Company of Kansas City.
Their bid was for \$145,679.00.
A motion that the bid be rejected was entered by Commissioner Ousdahl of Douglas County. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Schuler of Jefferson County. The motion was placed before the Boards for a vote by Chairman Kimmel.

Dougras county. County. The motion was placed before the Bourds The motion carried unanimously. A motion was made by Commissioner Yost of Jefferson County as follows: "That Finney and Turnipseed advertise and prepare for another letting. The same to be held on the 14th of November." Motion seconded by Commissioner Curdebl and carried unanimously. Curdebl and carried unanimously.

Ousdahl, and carried unanimously. It was also agreed by all present, to have this letting at the office of the Douglas County Commissioners in Lawrence."

September 13, 1952.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with two members present, Mr. Ogden and Mr. Ousdahl.

Additional bills for equipment and supplies were allowed by the Board, as per the Allowance Record.

The Board discussed welfare matters with the Director Mrs.Watson.

Permission was given by the Board, a to the Rural Life Group to hold meetings at the 4-H Fairgrounds on the 2nd Thursday of each month.

The Board adjourned to meet Monday, September 15, 1952.

Attest:

AR Clifficant -R. Gerhart, County Clerk.

Ray C. Ogden, Chairman Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County.

September 15, 1952

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members present.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ousdahl, seconded by Mr. Banning, that wages of the park employees be increased \$10.00 per month, and the caretaker's wife be increased to \$40.00 per month, effective October 1, 1952. The motion that the carried unanimously.

The Board discussed welfare matters with the Director Mrs. Watson.

The Board adjourned to meet Wednesday, September 17, 1952.

Attest: R. Gerhart, County Clerk.

Ray C. Ogden, Chairman Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County.



Water increase

2-920

301